










June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 1 of 16 

 
 

CITY OF UHLAND 
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers, 15 North Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 
 
Notice was given of a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas to be held 
at 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, June 3, 2020 via Zoom Conference.  Councilmembers and members 
of the public not attending the meeting in person did so remotely by web or telephone.  

 
On March 16, 2020, and until further notice or until the state disaster declaration expires, the 
Governor of the State of Texas suspended certain sections of the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
Therefore, this meeting was posted and held in accordance with those sections of the Texas Open 
Meetings Act in effect as of the date of the posting of this agenda.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER.  Mayor Hunter called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll Call.  Mayor Vicki Hunter, Councilmembers Jessica Hodge, Naomi Schrock, Brian 
Heideman, Daniel Heideman and Mark Garonzik were present. 
 

2. Declaration of Quorum.   
 

3. Pledges of Allegiance to the Flags of the United States and State of Texas.   
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Daniel Heideman stated that County Line Special Utility District (“County Line SUD”) would 
like the items brought up during Mark Garonzik’s May 13, 2020 public comment scheduled 
at a future Council Meeting so that they can be addressed by County Line SUD staff. 
 
Allison Garcia, 15 N. Plum Creek Road, expressed the following concerns about a wastewater 
line that was installed on her property by County Line SUD: smell of sewage upon entry to 
property; stagnant water on side of road by gate; water running across driveway and down 
N. Plum Creek; and erosion of terrace along N. Plum Creek (photos provided).  She was 
unsuccessful in getting these matters resolved with County Line SUD therefore she filed a 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 2 of 16 

complaint with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) due to environmental 
concerns that this may be sewage. 
 

C. PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None.  
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA   
 

1. May 13, 2020 Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

2. Financials of April 2020 
 
Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to approve Consent Agenda, seconded by 
Councilmember Schrock.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, Schrock, B. Heideman, D. Heideman and Garonzik. 
Nay None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
E. CITY STAFF REPORTS 
 

1. Coming Up:  
July – Review of Feasibility of City to Acquire Cemetery; Zoning Ordinance Review; 
Review of Ordinance 151; Building and Construction Regulations 
August - Review of 1445 Interlocal with Counties; Appointment of Planning and Zoning 
Commission (P&Z) Members; 2020 Budget Review / 2021 Budget Proposal  
September – Emergency Management Plan 
October – Appointment of Economic Development Committee (EDC) Members 

 
F.  DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS 
 

1. Franchise Fees for any Utility Company for Water or Wastewater  
 

Councilmember Garonzik asked if County Line SUD was paying franchise fees.  
Councilmember D. Heideman answered that to date, County Line SUD has not paid 
franchise fees.   
 
Councilmember Garonzik inquired if utility entities are required to participate in franchise 
agreements.  Legal Counsel Aker explained that utility entities participate in franchise 
agreements to use City right of way, it waives certain permitting processes and fees versus 
paying a franchise fee. 
 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 3 of 16 

Councilmember Garonzik asked which entities presently had franchise agreements.  Legal 
Counsel Aker responded that currently there are electric and gas franchises. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik stated that franchise fees have been discussed in prior meetings 
as early as 2014, he asked why County Line SUD does not have a franchise agreement and 
what would be considered normal.  Legal Counsel Aker explained that entities can choose 
to pay regular permit fees, etc. and not to have a franchise agreement. 
 
Councilmember D. Heideman stated that the issue of franchise agreements has not 
previously discussed.  
 
Councilmember Garonzik noted that there should be a record of any previous discussions 
and asked if the City Administrator could pull the records.  Legal Counsel Aker stated that 
she did provide a sample document for wastewater when the City approved the 
CenterPoint Energy franchise agreement.   
 
Councilmember D. Heideman noted that franchise fees are passed through to customers.   
 
Councilmember B. Heideman explained that most utilities use public right of way, but 
County Line SUD obtains easements from individuals on private property.  He gave County 
Line SUD an easement years ago and would hesitate to approve a franchise agreement; it 
would force County Line SUD to tax him for already having that water line.   
 
Councilmember D. Heideman stated that County Line SUD has always said they want the 
City to benefit from this, but we need to get together and figure it out. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik noted that there are constituents that are not pleased with how 
their property has been used by County Line SUD.  Private property is being taken from 
citizens, he asked if they have a right to say no.  Legal Counsel Aker stated this needs to 
be addressed under Item #4. 
 
Mayor Hunter stated that County Line SUD is willing to work with City.  

 
2. Requests of Certificate of Necessity’s (CCN’s), or Lack thereof, for Wastewater Utilities 

within the City Limits of Uhland as being Pursued by Southwest Engineering, County 
Line Utilities, Plum Creek Utilities and Other Utility Companies 
 
Councilmember Garonzik asked how many entities are associated with Mr. Heideman and 
County Line SUD. 
 
Councilmember D. Heideman explained that 2-3 years ago Kronenberg purchased 
property and was looking for someone to do the wastewater treatment and collection 
services.  Hays CISD was looking at doing a facility as well.  Discussions were held regarding 
the possibility of County Line SUD participating with them to bring wastewater to the rest 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 4 of 16 

of the community and the City was in favor of this occurring.  (See attached MOU between 
the City, County Line SUD and Cotton Gin Utility Company, LLC - approved at the 
November 1, 2017 Council Meeting.)  Councilmember D. Heideman further explained that 
funds have been provided by the School District.  Greenberg owns Plum Creek Utility.  
County Line SUD does the collection, contracted to do the treatment and has applied for 
CCN (which is about 60 days from getting approved). 
 
Legal Counsel Akers stated that she was aware of three CCN applications:  two County 
Line SUD applications and one form Gristmill Utility District.   
 
Councilmember Hodge asked when CCN’s are typically required and submitted.  Legal 
Counsel Aker explained that CCN’s are required by the PUC and they have a rigorous 
application process that must be followed. 
 
Councilmember Hodge asked if County Line SUD has done everything it needs to do.  Legal 
Counsel Aker explained that for a CCN to overlap a city’s jurisdiction, a consent letter must 
be obtained from that city.  County Line SUD’s applications do overlap the City of Uhland’s 
jurisdiction, but the City has not received a request to provide a letter of consent.  When 
CCN applications come to a city to request letter of consent, the city typically has a 
process.  Legal Counsel Aker added that the City did receive a request from another party 
and it is scheduled to go before the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
Christ Betz, County Line Board of Director, asked Councilmember Garonzik if he wanted 
to stop all the wastewater projects.  Councilmember Garonzik explained that he was a 
proponent as long as it goes through all of the proper procedures, the City and 
constituents should have a voice.  He added that he is against the fact that it leans toward 
developers, but current residents are unable to connect to system.  The City of Uhland 
has had a reputation of having “good ole boy” mentality, we need to do our best that we 
do not have that type of reputation and that everyone is playing fair.  He added that it 
sounds like County Line SUD has a public relations nightmare, there is sewage running 
down Plum Creek and residential property. 
 
Councilmember D. Heideman stated that there is no sewage running down Plum Creek. 
 
Christ Betz asked Councilmember Garonzik if it was fair for him to talk, he needs to come 
clean on his involvement in this and the fact that he is negotiating and discussing it with 
County Line SUD and SW Engineering.  He needs to be open and honest about where this 
is coming from, because he has not been. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik stated that he has been forthcoming.  It affects him just as it 
does other individuals, he just happens to sit on City Council.   He added that SW 
Engineering and County Line SUD did approach him to purchase an easement.  He is a bit 
offended by the statement that he is not being open. 
 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 5 of 16 

Legal Counsel Aker reminded everyone that the discussion needed to stay on topic. 
 
Councilmember D. Heideman stated that the process started about 2 years ago and has 
been discussed at every meeting. Everyone was in agreement for this to go forward.  The 
City of Uhland did not have a Planning and Zoning Commission when this started.  County 
Line SUD and Plum Creek came to the City multiple times and were told there were no 
permits needed.  He stated that Councilmember Garonzik has only been on the Council 
for approximately one year and needs to educate himself because this has been going on 
for several years.  He agreed that County Line and Plum Creek need to abide by the 
regulations.  There are regulations in place now that did not exist that that time.  There 
are certain permits that they have been informed are needed and they have applied for 
those permits.  He then encouraged Councilmember Garonzik and anyone else interested 
to come to every Board Meeting and Council Meeting to get the facts. 
 
Mayor Hunter added that when BVRT came they were up front and told the City that they 
did not have to ask for approval since the City is not involved in water, but they wanted 
to be up front that they were coming in with wastewater and sewer and they were going 
to try to get it for benefit of all not just the developers.  She added that most of this needs 
to be addressed to County Line SUD and not to the City.   
 
Councilmember Garonzik agreed with the Mayor and added that he understands that not 
all residents will have the option to connect, but there needs to be a compromise. 
 
Councilmember D. Heideman stated that it should be a partnership, but the City would 
have to come up with about $2 million.  He added that Councilmember Garonzik is 
complaining that citizens are not getting services, but County Line SUD has to build a lift 
station.  County Line is getting tired of all these rumors and if you feel City needs to be in 
charge bring the money to the table. 
 

3. Conflict of Interest with Elected Officials as it Relates to County Line and Other Utility 
Companies 
 
Christ Betz, County Line SUD Board of Directors, stated that the Mayor was previously 
also a Board Member of County Line SUD but concerns were raised last August.  There is 
a lot of work to be done and only a small group who are willing to get involved.  A lot of 
research was done into the matter, but rather than continue to spend money, the Mayor 
resigned from County Line SUD and we were not able to figure out if she could have 
continued. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik asked the City Attorney if there were any apparent Conflict of 
Interests in the current setup. 
 
Mayor Hunter added that there is a Conflict of Interest Affidavit that Council is required 
to complete. 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 6 of 16 

 
Legal Counsel Aker explained that as a rule she has Council and Boards fill out Conflict of 
Interest forms every year after the election, beyond that it is up to the individual to fill 
them out. 
 
Councilmember Hodge added that they are also to abide by those regulations.  Legal 
Counsel Aker agreed and stated that there are a number of issues. 
 
Councilmember Hodge asked if they are required to self-police.   Legal Counsel Aker 
confirmed that and stated that the Conflict of Interest forms advise others that there may 
be a Conflict of Interest. 
 
Councilmember Schrock noted that at the beginning of Council Meeting it came up that 
there may be a conflict. 
 
Legal Counsel Aker asked the two members not present in chambers to stop by City Hall 
and renew their Conflict of Interest Affidavit’s.  She asked that if they did not have a 
conflict, write “N/A” across form and sign it, it makes easier to keep track of possible 
conflicts.  She added that it is her duty to supply the form but cannot make them fill them 
out or sign them. 

 
4. City Recourse and/or Options as it Pertains to Relocating a Wastewater Lift Station 

Scheduled and in Process for Agricultural Zoned Property Southwest of Cotton Gin Road 
within the City Limits of the City of Uhland and Opposition by City Constituents 
Including Safety Concerns and Clarification by SUD on their Plan A and Plan B Versions 
for 15" Sewage Line Running Through Personal Properties 

a. What are the Property Owners Rights? 
b. Has Money Already been Exchanged Prior to City Council Approval on this 

Project 
c. What Other Options are Available 
d. Why has this not been Presented to the Planning & Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
e. How is County Line Wastewater Project being Financed and is there an Impact 

for Liability for Future Water as it Relates to the City of Uhland 
 

Mayor Hunter advised that County Line SUD wishes to meet with Councilmember 
Garonzik and discuss his concerns, they are trying to make it right. 

 
5. Connectivity Fees for County Line SUD Wastewater Services 
 

Councilmember Garonzik asked why connection fees are $6,000, but Kyle only charges 
$2,000.   
 
Councilmember D. Heideman stated that citizens need to come to Board Meetings. 
 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 7 of 16 

Mayor Hunter noted that Councilmember Schrock had questioned whether the City could 
change any fee, these questions need to go to County Line SUD. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik stated that his concerns are with revitalizing the City of Uhland, 
the connectivity fees seem extreme.  Legal Counsel Aker explained that it needs to be 
addressed to the Public Utility Commission. 
 
Chris Betz, County Line SUD Board of Directors, stated that with regard to those fees, a 
portion does go through committee and public hearings in addition they are regulated.  
He added that the City of Kyle has close to 50 times the population of Uhland and they 
have had the infrastructure for a long time.  He added that he would like to discuss this 
with Councilmember Garonzik, this is all public information, but no one has asked.   
 
Councilmember Garonzik stated that he appreciated it, he wants this to be a viable option 
and does not want to scare off potential developers. 
 

6. RFP - Grant Administration for the General Land Office Community Development Block 
Grant Mitigation Grant Funds (GLO CDBG MIT) for Application(s) and with Funding 
Administration of the Project(s) 

 
Councilmember Garonzik stated that he was able to get clarification on this matter from 
Judy Langford and no longer had any questions. 
 
Judy Langford of Langford Community Management Services, Inc., Grant Administrator, 
provided a brief overview. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik asked if it had to be used for flooding issues.  Judy Langford 
responded that it could be used for other things. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik asked if a SUD could reach out to the City and ask to use the 
funds.  Judy Langford explained that it mattered how it tied back in, Plum Creek could be 
one potential area. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik stated that the City did previously apply and receive grant funds 
and handed it to County Line SUD.  Judy Langford confirmed that it had been done a 
number of times. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik asked if the City was able to access funds from the grants.   
 
Councilmember Schrock explained that this is just the starting, they have not applied for 
or been awarded. 
 
Councilmember Garonzik asked for clarification about a grant that was approved last 
month.  Legal Counsel Aker stated that the question is off agenda topic. 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 8 of 16 

 
Councilmember Garonzik stated that it was a clerical error and could be addressed at a 
later time. 
 
Councilmember D. Heideman stated that these need to be addressed at County Line SUD, 
not at City Council. 
 
Legal Counsel Aker added that there is no decision to be made by City at this time.   
 
Councilmember Garonzik noted that he was in favor of having City water and sewer, it 
would be beneficial for all residents in Uhland. 
 
Mayor Hunter suggested Councilmember Garonzik discuss this with Chris Betz of County 
Line SUD. 

 
7. RFP - Engineering for the General Land Office Community Development Block Grant 

Mitigation Grant Funds (GLO CDBG MIT) for Application(s) and with Funding Design/Bid 
and Construction Oversite of the Project(s) 

 
Mayor Hunter advised Councilmember Garonzik that if there were specific questions he 
had regarding information on file he could address them to the City Administrator. 

 
G.  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS  

 
Uhland Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
 
1. 90-Day Extension (from next physical meeting), Victor Garza’s Contract 
 

Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to extend Victor Garza’s contract for 90-days 
after the EDC has their next physical meeting, seconded by Councilmember Schrock.  The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, Schrock, B. Heideman, D. Heideman and Garonzik. 
Nay None. 
Abstain: None. 
 

Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
 
None. 
 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 9 of 16 

City of Uhland 
 
1. 2018-19 Audit 
 

Donald L. Allman, CPA, PC, provided an overview of the 2018-19 Audit performed by his 
firm. 
 
Moved by Councilmember Schrock to accept the Audit, seconded by Councilmember 
B. Heideman.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, Schrock, B. Heideman, D. Heideman and Garonzik. 
Nay None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
2. Second Amendment to Caldwell Valley Development Agreement 
 

Moved by D. Heideman to approve the Second Amendment to Caldwell Valley 
Development Agreement, seconded by B. Heideman.  The motion carried by the following 
vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, Schrock, B. Heideman, D. Heideman and Garonzik. 
Nay None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
3. Personnel Policy 

 
Moved by Councilmember Hodge to approve the Personnel Policy, seconded by 
Councilmember Garonzik.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, Schrock, B. Heideman, D. Heideman and Garonzik. 
Nay None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
4. City Administrator Job Evaluation 
 

After discussion, it was noted that either Mayor Hunter or Legal Counsel Akers would 
send evaluation forms to Council.  
 

5. Ordinance No. 246, City Fee Schedule: Repealing Ordinance No.’s 178, 168, 123, 90, 83 
and all Other Parts of Ordinances in Conflict 

 
Moved by B. Heideman to adopt the City Fee Schedule, Ordinance No. 246: Repealing 
Ordinance No.’s 178, 168, 123, 90, 83 and all Other Parts of Ordinances in Conflict, 
seconded by Councilmember Hodge.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, Schrock, B. Heideman, D. Heideman and Garonzik. 
Nay None. 
Abstain: None. 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 10 of 16 

 
6. Eminent Domain and Condemnation – Rights of City Property Owners and Procedures 

with SUD and Possibly TxDOT 
 
Councilmember Garonzik asked about citizen’s rights.  Legal Counsel Aker explained that 
it would be the same as if the City were doing eminent domain, there are certain 
requirements that must be met for a government entity to take property by eminent 
domain.  Property owners must file a petition to contest in District Court, typically the 
eminent domain paperwork would have that information on it.   
 
Councilmember Garonzik stated that at a previous County Line SUD meeting a 
condemnation was approved, this is a sensitive issue and not just with County Line SUD.   
 
Councilmember Hodges stated that she believed it had been a determination, but a 
condemnation. 
 
Legal Counsel Aker explained that if a public entity has the authority, it is up to them to 
determine which property they need and when.  There are specific guidelines that must 
followed.  The Texas Municipal League does have a lot of information about city’s rights 
and processes.  The City cannot tell other entities what they can and cannot do. 
 
No action was needed or taken on this item. 
 

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 

 
I.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Public comments regarding SH21 must be made prior to Saturday at SH21corridor.com. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
  



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 11 of 16 

Public Comment Submitted 
 
 

From: Allison Garcia <allisongarcia@msn.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:21 PM 
To: City Secretary <citysecretary@uhlandtx.us> 
Subject: Public forum at June 3rd City Council Meeting 

  

I would like to speak at public forum at the June 3rd City Council regarding my concern about the Waste 
Water line on my property, 15 N Plum Creek Rd. 

 

I am attaching pictures.   

 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 12 of 16 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 13 of 16 

 

 

 

 

 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 14 of 16 

 

  



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 15 of 16 



June 3, 2020 Uhland City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Page 16 of 16 

 







































City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     1/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

10000 City of Uhland

Beginning 
Balance

215,478.48

05/01/2020 Sales Receipt 3041 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste recycle income 1,125.57 216,604.05

05/04/2020 Expense Gateway merchant account (10.00) 216,594.05

05/05/2020 Expense WASTE CONNECTION recycle for march and April (7,611.72) 208,982.33

05/05/2020 Sales Receipt 3043 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste recycle income 1,797.81 210,780.14

05/05/2020 Sales Receipt 3044 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste recycle income 417.06 211,197.20

05/05/2020 Sales Receipt 3042 USTI epay waste recycle income 946.61 212,143.81

05/05/2020 Credit Card 
Payment

Fuelman CC payment (2,146.08) 209,997.73

05/06/2020 Credit Card 
Payment

Fuelman Fuel credit card payment (192.66) 209,805.07

05/06/2020 Payment 08516175 KB HOMES 930.00 210,735.07

05/06/2020 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 04/29/2020-05/01/2020 (1,504.25) 209,230.82

05/07/2020 Expense FLNB NSF charge back FLNB  fee for NSF (5.00) 209,225.82

05/07/2020 Sales Receipt 3045 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste recycle income 120.62 209,346.44

05/08/2020 Sales Receipt 3048 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste recycle income 373.00 209,719.44

05/08/2020 Sales Receipt 3047 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste recycle income 559.61 210,279.05

05/08/2020 Sales Receipt 3049 USTI epay waste recycle income 130.31 210,409.36

05/08/2020 Deposit OOMA, INC. franchise income 4.71 210,414.07

05/08/2020 Expense NSF NSF NSF (30.31) 210,383.76

05/08/2020 Sales Receipt 3050 USTI epay waste recycle income 717.51 211,101.27

05/11/2020 Expense Merchant Services merchant account for my permit (70.95) 211,030.32

05/11/2020 Deposit CALDWELL CO APPR advorlem income 21.58 211,051.90

05/11/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER refund of late fees from prior month 101.67 211,153.57

05/11/2020 Credit Card 
Payment

Lowes Credit Card payment (80.72) 211,072.85

05/11/2020 Deposit HAYS COUNTY APPRASIAL DISTRICT ad vorlem income 3,753.70 214,826.55

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER Sales Tax Income 21,356.72 236,183.27

05/12/2020 Expense SPECTRUM BUSINESS TIME WARNER CABL TW CABLE TIME WARNER CABL TW CABLE - ID: 0630008761 SPA UHLAND (234.36) 235,948.91

05/12/2020 Journal Entry JE Administration Void Spectrum Payment 234.36 236,183.27

05/13/2020 Sales Receipt 3067 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 397.02 236,580.29

05/14/2020 Sales Receipt 3053 USTI epay waste and recycle income 90.93 236,671.22

05/14/2020 Sales Receipt 3055 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 261.55 236,932.77

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Pay Period: 04/30/2020-05/13/2020 (1,452.11) 235,480.66

05/14/2020 Deposit SW BELL franchise fee 71.83 235,552.49

05/14/2020 Deposit SPECTRUM ADVAVCED SERVICES LLC franchise fee 37.19 235,589.68

05/14/2020 Deposit GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS franchise fees 10.50 235,600.18

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Pay Period: 04/30/2020-05/13/2020 (1,161.67) 234,438.51

05/14/2020 Payment no number on 
check

Martha / Domingo Robledo 500.00 234,938.51

05/14/2020 Payment 8351 Donald McCroskey 336.00 235,274.51

05/14/2020 Expense DD Amy Akers (6,837.50) 228,437.01

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Pay Period: 04/30/2020-05/13/2020 (250.00) 228,187.01

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Pay Period: 04/30/2020-05/13/2020 (2,364.29) 225,822.72

05/15/2020 Expense TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 
INTERGOVERMENTAL RISK POOL

employee benefits (2,507.23) 223,315.49

05/18/2020 Deposit CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Franchise fee income 2,123.93 225,439.42

05/18/2020 Expense SPECTRUM BUSINESS TIME WARNER CABLE (233.89) 225,205.53

05/18/2020 Expense COUNTY LINE SUD water bill (39.95) 225,165.58

05/19/2020 Sales Receipt 3054 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 800.29 225,965.87

05/19/2020 Payment 08516426 KB HOMES 2,589.91 228,555.78

05/19/2020 Payment 08516280 KB HOMES 2,661.31 231,217.09

05/19/2020 Sales Receipt 3052 USTI epay waste and recycle income 499.65 231,716.74

05/20/2020 Expense TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC 
ACCOUNTS

Waste and recycle sales tax pymt (961.26) 230,755.48

05/20/2020 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 05/13/2020-05/15/2020 (1,504.29) 229,251.19

05/22/2020 Deposit CALDWELL CO APPR ad vorlem income 115.43 229,366.62

05/22/2020 Expense BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, 
INC

electric bill and City street lights (272.60) 229,094.02

05/22/2020 Sales Receipt 3066 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 599.41 229,693.43

05/26/2020 Expense UHLAND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION (EDC)

Sales tax Income -April (6,507.52) 223,185.91

05/27/2020 Payment 11780 County Line Special Utility District 500.00 223,685.91

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3064 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 314.36 224,000.27

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3065 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 463.48 224,463.75

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3063 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 317.58 224,781.33

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3061 USTI epay waste and recycle income 564.18 225,345.51

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3060 USTI epay waste and recycle income 1,054.94 226,400.45

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3069 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste recycle income 704.25 227,104.70

05/27/2020 Expense NSF (5.00) 227,099.70

05/27/2020 Expense NSF (30.31) 227,069.39

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 (1,452.12) 225,617.27

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 (250.00) 225,367.27

05/28/2020 Sales Receipt 3068 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste recycle income 821.12 226,188.39

05/28/2020 Sales Receipt 3074 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 439.17 226,627.56

05/28/2020 Expense BIZ DOC INC. monthly printer rental for Waste billing (81.18) 226,546.38

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 (1,161.68) 225,384.70

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Traci R. McGinley Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 (1,815.89) 223,568.81

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 (2,364.30) 221,204.51

05/28/2020 Credit Card 
Payment

Fuelman Fuel credit card payment (62.05) 221,142.46

05/28/2020 Expense DD MCCLINTOCK CODE REVIEW LLC March and April (6,007.69) 215,134.77

05/29/2020 Sales Receipt 3070 USTI epay waste and recycle income 660.11 215,794.88

05/29/2020 Deposit FLNB interest income 9.49 215,804.37

05/29/2020 Deposit CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL advorlem income Caldwell County 131.71 215,936.08



City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     2/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

DISTRICT

05/29/2020 Deposit OOMA, INC. 3,169.71 219,105.79

05/29/2020 Sales Receipt 3075 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS waste and recycle income 657.32 219,763.11

Total for 10000 City of Uhland $4,284.63

10001 Uhland Money Market Account

Beginning 
Balance

48,229.78

05/31/2020 Deposit FLNB 6.14 48,235.92

Total for 10001 Uhland Money Market Account $6.14

10002 Uhland Construction Account

Beginning 
Balance

100.00

05/04/2020 Check 214 COUNTY LINE SUD (16,407.47) (16,307.47)

05/04/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC 
ACCOUNTS

16,407.47 100.00

Total for 10002 Uhland Construction Account $0.00

10003 Uhland Debit Card Account

Beginning 
Balance

121.52

Total for 10003 Uhland Debit Card Account

10004 TexSTAR

Beginning 
Balance

101,019.94

05/29/2020 Deposit TexSTAR 20.98 101,040.92

Total for 10004 TexSTAR $20.98

12000 Accounts Receivable (A/R)

Beginning 
Balance

15,628.95

05/06/2020 Payment 08516175 KB HOMES (930.00) 14,698.95

05/14/2020 Payment 8351 Donald McCroskey (336.00) 14,362.95

05/14/2020 Invoice 3056 Martha / Domingo Robledo 500.00 14,862.95

05/14/2020 Payment no number on 
check

Martha / Domingo Robledo (500.00) 14,362.95

05/18/2020 Invoice 3051 Sign Expo Austin 225.00 14,587.95

05/19/2020 Payment 08516280 KB HOMES (2,661.31) 11,926.64

05/19/2020 Invoice 3057 KB HOMES 2,589.91 14,516.55

05/19/2020 Invoice 3058 KB HOMES 2,661.31 17,177.86

05/19/2020 Payment 08516426 KB HOMES (2,589.91) 14,587.95

05/19/2020 Invoice 3059 Continental Homes of Texas, LP 400.00 14,987.95

05/27/2020 Invoice 3062 County Line Special Utility District 500.00 15,487.95

05/27/2020 Payment 11780 County Line Special Utility District (500.00) 14,987.95

05/31/2020 Credit Memo 3122 NIEVES GUERRA (150.00) 14,837.95

05/31/2020 Payment NIEVES GUERRA 14,837.95

Total for 12000 Accounts Receivable (A/R) $ (791.00)

12501 Texas Comptroller Reserves

Beginning 
Balance

260.76

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER Prior Retained - 2/3 City Portion (260.76) 0.00

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER Current Retained - 2/3 City Portion 285.25 285.25

Total for 12501 Texas Comptroller Reserves $24.49

17001 Machinery & Equipment

Beginning 
Balance

21,350.00

Total for 17001 Machinery & Equipment

20000 Accounts Payable (A/P)

Beginning 
Balance

2,224.14

05/08/2020 Bill 34321 LNV ENGINEERING 1,262.50 3,486.64

05/08/2020 Bill 5370073 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS port a potty rental 100.00 3,586.64

05/15/2020 Bill 8087 RELIABLE TIRE DISPOSAL TIRE Disposal 185.00 3,771.64

05/18/2020 Bill COLORADO MATERIALS base for culvert repairs 274.78 4,046.42

05/20/2020 Bill Donald L Allman 2018-2019  Audit progressive payment 4,000.00 8,046.42

Total for 20000 Accounts Payable (A/P) $5,822.28

20500 Fuelman Fuel Credit Card

Beginning 
Balance

102.97

05/01/2020 Expense FUELMAN fuel for public works 46.90 149.87

05/06/2020 Credit Card 
Payment

Fuelman Fuel credit card payment (192.66) (42.79)

05/11/2020 Expense FUELMAN fuel for public works 42.18 (0.61)

05/11/2020 Expense FUELMAN fuel for public works 50.05 49.44

05/14/2020 Expense FUELMAN fuel for public works 44.50 93.94

05/19/2020 Expense FUELMAN fuel for public works 34.54 128.48

05/19/2020 Expense FUELMAN fuel for public works 24.64 153.12

05/20/2020 Expense FUELMAN fuel for public works 39.76 192.88

05/28/2020 Credit Card 
Payment

Fuelman Fuel credit card payment (62.05) 130.83

05/28/2020 Expense FUELMAN fuel for public works 44.02 174.85

05/31/2020 Journal Entry JE Public Works Adjust Fuelman Gas card bal to actual 36.91 211.76

Total for 20500 Fuelman Fuel Credit Card $108.79

20501 A/P - Fuelman Mastercard

Beginning 
Balance

1,141.32

05/01/2020 Expense ZOOM 15.99 1,157.31

05/01/2020 Expense GO DADDY email renewal 3 years 1,004.76 2,162.07



City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     3/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

05/01/2020 Journal Entry JE Administration Void Duplicate Go Daddy Payment (1,004.76) 1,157.31

05/01/2020 Expense GO DADDY email renewal 3 years 1,004.76 2,162.07

05/04/2020 Credit Card 
Credit

Fuelman Fleet Program Master Card Rebate Reference # 01257044 (2.79) 2,159.28

05/05/2020 Credit Card 
Payment

Fuelman CC payment (2,146.08) 13.20

05/05/2020 Expense AMAZON scag mower blades 94.99 108.19

05/05/2020 Expense AMAZON replacement time card machinefor public works 118.99 227.18

05/06/2020 Expense TC21 BIZ DOC INC. monthly printer rental for Waste billing 3.21 230.39

05/07/2020 Expense AMAZON steno pads sticky tabs 62.18 292.57

05/07/2020 Expense AMAZON outdoor table for lunch and breaks for employees 289.99 582.56

05/07/2020 Expense AMAZON 2 ergonomic chairs 319.98 902.54

05/07/2020 Expense SAFE program for OSSF records 400.00 1,302.54

05/07/2020 Expense AMAZON markers 8.48 1,311.02

05/13/2020 Expense INTUIT monthly payroll service 115.13 1,426.15

05/13/2020 Expense TML _ Training Traci Mc Ginley  TML training 212.50 1,638.65

05/14/2020 Expense Fleet dash Ref # 01351586 29.97 1,668.62

05/14/2020 Expense AMAZON case of pull paper towels 43.45 1,712.07

05/15/2020 Expense HANSON EQUIPMENT John  Deere Shredder blades 2 sets 168.12 1,880.19

05/15/2020 Expense 809409 USPS postcard stamps for billing 175.00 2,055.19

05/15/2020 Expense WALMART Public works parts , water and Gatorade 45.58 2,100.77

05/19/2020 Expense BH BOOKKEEPERS Monthly bookkeeping fee 593.40 2,694.17

05/20/2020 Expense AMAZON Bank Deposit stamp 9.99 2,704.16

05/20/2020 Expense AMAZON john deere parts 10.55 2,714.71

05/28/2020 Expense AMAZON ergonomic keyboard 64.99 2,779.70

05/28/2020 Expense AMAZON case of toilet paper 40.36 2,820.06

05/28/2020 Expense AMAZON battery back up  4 270.10 3,090.16

05/28/2020 Expense AMAZON case of pull paper towels 519.64 3,609.80

Total for 20501 A/P - Fuelman Mastercard $2,468.48

20503 A/P - Lowes

Beginning 
Balance

80.72

05/11/2020 Credit Card 
Payment

Lowes Credit Card payment (80.72) 0.00

05/28/2020 Expense LOWE'S CC water, fuel system cleaner, weed killer 90.16 90.16

Total for 20503 A/P - Lowes $9.44

20504 A/P - Tractor Supply

05/26/2020 Credit Card 
Credit

TRACTOR SUPPLY Credit for Sales Tax (2.69) (2.69)

05/28/2020 Expense TRACTOR SUPPLY Public Works 35.24 32.55

Total for 20504 A/P - Tractor Supply $32.55

20700 A/P - Jimmy McClintock

Beginning 
Balance

6,762.15

05/19/2020 Journal Entry Jimmy 
McClintock

Building Permits Record J McClintock Payable - 284 Wilhem Way 600.00 7,362.15

05/19/2020 Journal Entry Jimmy 
McClintock

Building Permits Record J McClintock Payable - 460 Gustaf Trail 600.00 7,962.15

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Federal Taxes (941/944) 494.14 8,456.29

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Federal Taxes (941/944) 709.35 9,165.64

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Federal Taxes (941/944) 300.74 9,466.38

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Traci R. McGinley Federal Taxes (941/944) 407.33 9,873.71

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Traci R. McGinley TX Unemployment Tax 0.00 9,873.71

05/28/2020 Expense DD MCCLINTOCK CODE REVIEW LLC Building Permits (6,007.69) 3,866.02

05/31/2020 Journal Entry Correct 
Payroll Taxes

Relcass Payroll Tax Liabilities to correct account - M Hodge (300.74) 3,565.28

05/31/2020 Journal Entry Correct 
Payroll Taxes

Relcass Payroll Tax Liabilities to correct account - G Gallaher (494.14) 3,071.14

05/31/2020 Journal Entry Correct 
Payroll Taxes

Relcass Payroll Tax Liabilities to correct account - T McGinley (407.33) 2,663.81

05/31/2020 Journal Entry Correct 
Payroll Taxes

Relcass Payroll Tax Liabilities to correct account - K Gallaher (709.35) 1,954.46

Total for 20700 A/P - Jimmy McClintock $ 
(4,807.69)

22000 Direct Deposit Payable

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Direct Deposit (2,364.29) (2,364.29)

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Pay Period: 04/30/2020-05/13/2020 1,161.67 (1,202.62)

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Direct Deposit (1,452.11) (2,654.73)

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Direct Deposit (250.00) (2,904.73)

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Pay Period: 04/30/2020-05/13/2020 2,364.29 (540.44)

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Direct Deposit 2 250.00 (290.44)

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Pay Period: 04/30/2020-05/13/2020 1,452.11 1,161.67

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Direct Deposit (1,161.67) 0.00

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 1,161.68 1,161.68

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Direct Deposit (1,161.68) 0.00

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 2,364.30 2,364.30

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Direct Deposit (2,364.30) 0.00

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 1,452.12 1,452.12

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Direct Deposit 2 250.00 1,702.12

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Direct Deposit (1,452.12) 250.00

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Direct Deposit (250.00) 0.00

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Traci R. McGinley Pay Period: 05/14/2020-05/27/2020 1,815.89 1,815.89

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Traci R. McGinley Direct Deposit (1,815.89) 0.00

Total for 22000 Direct Deposit Payable $0.00

22500 Sales Tax Payable

Beginning 
Balance

966.09



City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     4/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

05/20/2020 Expense TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC 
ACCOUNTS

Waste Management Waste and recycle sales tax pymt (966.09) 0.00

05/31/2020 Journal Entry JE Waste Management Record sales tax payable - May 915.93 915.93

Total for 22500 Sales Tax Payable $ (50.16)

23000 EDC Sales Tax Income Payable

Beginning 
Balance

6,507.52

05/26/2020 Expense UHLAND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION (EDC)

EDC Uhland Sales tax Income - April (6,507.52) 0.00

05/31/2020 Journal Entry JE EDC Uhland Record EDC Sales Tax Income Transfer - May 7,118.91 7,118.91

Total for 23000 EDC Sales Tax Income Payable $611.39

24000 Payroll Liabilities

24001 Payroll - Taxes Federal (941/944)

Beginning 
Balance

1,504.25

05/06/2020 Tax Payment IRS Federal Taxes (941/944) (1,504.25) 0.00

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Federal Taxes (941/944) 300.76 300.76

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher waste bill 0.00 300.76

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Federal Taxes (941/944) 494.16 794.92

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Federal Taxes (941/944) 709.37 1,504.29

05/20/2020 Tax Payment IRS Federal Taxes (941/944) (1,504.29) 0.00

05/31/2020 Journal Entry Correct 
Payroll Taxes

Relcass Payroll Tax Liabilities to correct account - T McGinley 407.33 407.33

05/31/2020 Journal Entry Correct 
Payroll Taxes

Relcass Payroll Tax Liabilities to correct account - K Gallaher 709.35 1,116.68

05/31/2020 Journal Entry Correct 
Payroll Taxes

Relcass Payroll Tax Liabilities to correct account - M Hodge 300.74 1,417.42

05/31/2020 Journal Entry Correct 
Payroll Taxes

Relcass Payroll Tax Liabilities to correct account - G Gallaher 494.14 1,911.56

Total for 24001 Payroll - Taxes Federal (941/944) $407.31

Total for 24000 Payroll Liabilities $407.31

24012 Payroll - Waste Bill

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher waste bill 0.00 0.00

Total for 24012 Payroll - Waste Bill $0.00

Miscellaneous Deduction

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Miscellaneous Deduction 0.00 0.00

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Miscellaneous Deduction 0.00 0.00

Total for Miscellaneous Deduction $0.00

30001 Opening Balance Equity

Beginning 
Balance

118,651.59

Total for 30001 Opening Balance Equity

30000 Retained Earnings

Beginning 
Balance

157,971.21

Total for 30000 Retained Earnings

40010 AD Valorem - Caldwell County

Beginning 
Balance

25,687.84

05/11/2020 Deposit CALDWELL CO APPR Public Works ad vorlem income 21.58 25,709.42

05/22/2020 Deposit CALDWELL CO APPR Public Works 115.43 25,824.85

05/29/2020 Deposit CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL 
DISTRICT

Public Works 131.71 25,956.56

Total for 40010 AD Valorem - Caldwell County $268.72

40011 AD Valorem - Hays County

Beginning 
Balance

63,238.82

05/11/2020 Deposit HAYS COUNTY APPRASIAL DISTRICT Public Works ad vorlem income 3,753.70 66,992.52

Total for 40011 AD Valorem - Hays County $3,753.70

40050 Sales Tax Revenue

Beginning 
Balance

132,506.81

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER EDC Uhland Prior Retained - 1/3 EDC Portion 130.38 132,637.19

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER EDC Uhland Current Retained - 1/3 EDC Portion (142.62) 132,494.57

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER Administration Gross Collections - 2/3 City Portion 7,276.68 139,771.25

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER Public Works Gross Collections - 2/3 City Portion 7,276.68 147,047.93

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER EDC Uhland Gross Collections - 1/3 EDC Portion 7,276.68 154,324.61

Total for 40050 Sales Tax Revenue $21,817.80

40100 Building Permit Income

Beginning 
Balance

45,247.38

05/18/2020 Invoice 3051 Sign Expo Austin Building Permits CONTRACTOR $50.00 FEE 50.00 45,297.38

05/19/2020 Invoice 3058 KB HOMES Building Permits RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT 460 Gustaf Trial 1,433.31 46,730.69

05/19/2020 Invoice 3057 KB HOMES Building Permits RESIDENTIAL BUILDING  PERMIT 284 Wilhem Way 1,361.91 48,092.60

Total for 40100 Building Permit Income $2,845.22

40102 OSSF Residential

Beginning 
Balance

1,640.00

Total for 40102 OSSF Residential

40103 Sign Permits

05/18/2020 Invoice 3051 Sign Expo Austin Administration Pre application fee 25.00 25.00

05/18/2020 Invoice 3051 Sign Expo Austin Building Permits Illuminated sign of any size 150.00 175.00

05/19/2020 Invoice 3059 Continental Homes of Texas, LP Administration 4 signs for DR Horton at  Millcreek 400.00 575.00

Total for 40103 Sign Permits $575.00

40104 Transportation Fee - CGE



City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     5/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

Beginning 
Balance

250.00

Total for 40104 Transportation Fee - CGE

40106 Transportation Fee - KB Homes

Beginning 
Balance

40,524.00

05/19/2020 Invoice 3058 KB HOMES Future Roadway 
Impact Fees

KB HOME ROADWAY IMPACT IMPROVEMENTS 460 Gustaf Trail 1,228.00 41,752.00

05/19/2020 Invoice 3057 KB HOMES Future Roadway 
Impact Fees

KB HOME ROADWAY IMPACT IMPROVEMENTS 284 Wilhem Way 1,228.00 42,980.00

Total for 40106 Transportation Fee - KB Homes $2,456.00

40150 Subdivision Income

Beginning 
Balance

30,015.59

05/14/2020 Invoice 3056 Martha / Domingo Robledo Subdivision variance for placement of 3 MH on 204 Oxen Valley Way 500.00 30,515.59

05/27/2020 Invoice 3062 County Line Special Utility District Subdivision lift station site development, Las Estancias 2 500.00 31,015.59

Total for 40150 Subdivision Income $1,000.00

40155 Billable Expense Income

Beginning 
Balance

39,386.20

Total for 40155 Billable Expense Income

40200 Solid Waste Services

Beginning 
Balance

91,726.66

05/01/2020 Sales Receipt 3041 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2102 1,125.57 92,852.23

05/05/2020 Sales Receipt 3044 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2109     2106 417.06 93,269.29

05/05/2020 Sales Receipt 3043 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2105 1,797.81 95,067.10

05/05/2020 Sales Receipt 3042 USTI epay Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch epay ach 53642 946.61 96,013.71

05/07/2020 Sales Receipt 3045 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 05062020 120.62 96,134.33

05/08/2020 Sales Receipt 3050 USTI epay Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 717.51 96,851.84

05/08/2020 Sales Receipt 3049 USTI epay Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 130.31 96,982.15

05/08/2020 Sales Receipt 3047 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2115 559.61 97,541.76

05/08/2020 Sales Receipt 3048 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch no batch number 373.00 97,914.76

05/13/2020 Sales Receipt 3067 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 397.02 98,311.78

05/14/2020 Sales Receipt 3053 USTI epay Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 90.93 98,402.71

05/14/2020 Sales Receipt 3055 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 261.55 98,664.26

05/19/2020 Sales Receipt 3052 USTI epay Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch ach 54360 499.65 99,163.91

05/19/2020 Sales Receipt 3054 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2130 800.29 99,964.20

05/22/2020 Sales Receipt 3066 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2141 599.41 100,563.61

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3069 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2145 704.25 101,267.86

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3060 USTI epay Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 1,054.94 102,322.80

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3061 USTI epay Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 564.18 102,886.98

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3063 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2133 317.58 103,204.56

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3065 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2140 463.48 103,668.04

05/27/2020 Sales Receipt 3064 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 314.36 103,982.40

05/28/2020 Sales Receipt 3068 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2147 821.12 104,803.52

05/28/2020 Sales Receipt 3074 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 439.17 439.17 105,242.69

05/29/2020 Sales Receipt 3075 USTI - BATCH PAYMENTS Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 2154 657.32 105,900.01

05/29/2020 Sales Receipt 3070 USTI epay Waste Management Waste and recycle income, USTI batch 660.11 106,560.12

05/31/2020 Journal Entry JE Waste Management Record sales tax payable - May (915.93) 105,644.19

Total for 40200 Solid Waste Services $13,917.53

40201 Franchise Fees

Beginning 
Balance

33,884.52

05/08/2020 Deposit OOMA, INC. Administration franchise income 4.71 33,889.23

05/14/2020 Deposit GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS Administration 10.50 33,899.73

05/14/2020 Deposit SPECTRUM ADVAVCED SERVICES LLC Administration 37.19 33,936.92

05/14/2020 Deposit SW BELL Administration 71.83 34,008.75

05/18/2020 Deposit CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Administration 2,123.93 36,132.68

05/29/2020 Deposit OOMA, INC. Administration Regular Deposit 3,169.71 39,302.39

Total for 40201 Franchise Fees $5,417.87

40202 Solid Waste Services - Restoration/Late Fee

Beginning 
Balance

1,665.00

Total for 40202 Solid Waste Services - Restoration/Late Fee

40300 Community Center Rental

Beginning 
Balance

5,100.00

05/31/2020 Credit Memo 3122 NIEVES GUERRA Community Center 1/2 BLDG RENTAL, $150.00 - WHOLE BLDG RENTAL, $300.00 (150.00) 4,950.00

Total for 40300 Community Center Rental $ (150.00)

40320 Donations

Beginning 
Balance

(173.22)

Total for 40320 Donations

40350 Film Friendly Fee

Beginning 
Balance

500.00

Total for 40350 Film Friendly Fee

40355 Lottery Fee

Beginning 
Balance

17.56

Total for 40355 Lottery Fee

40500 Administration Fee Income

Beginning 
Balance

6,929.86



City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     6/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 40500 Administration Fee Income

40900 Interest Income

Beginning 
Balance

477.95

05/29/2020 Deposit FLNB Administration 9.49 487.44

05/29/2020 Deposit TexSTAR Administration 20.98 508.42

05/31/2020 Deposit FLNB Administration 6.14 514.56

Total for 40900 Interest Income $36.61

50050 Sales Tax Income - State Service Fees

Beginning 
Balance

2,649.59

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER Public Works 2% Service Fees - 2/3 City Portion 145.53 2,795.12

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER Administration 2% Service Fees - 2/3 City Portion 145.53 2,940.65

05/12/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER EDC Uhland 2% Service Fees - 1/3 EDC Portion 145.53 3,086.18

Total for 50050 Sales Tax Income - State Service Fees $436.59

50051 EDC Sales Tax Income Transfers

Beginning 
Balance

43,303.70

05/31/2020 Journal Entry JE EDC Uhland Record EDC Sales Tax Income Transfer - May 7,118.91 50,422.61

Total for 50051 EDC Sales Tax Income Transfers $7,118.91

50155 Billable Expenses

Beginning 
Balance

35,411.59

05/08/2020 Bill 34321 LNV ENGINEERING Subdivision Gristmill Highlands 415.00 35,826.59

05/08/2020 Bill 34321 LNV ENGINEERING Subdivision Camino Real -Pecan Springs RV Park 47.50 35,874.09

05/08/2020 Bill 34321 LNV ENGINEERING Subdivision TK Ranch 280.00 36,154.09

05/08/2020 Bill 34321 LNV ENGINEERING Subdivision El Camino RV Park 47.50 36,201.59

05/08/2020 Bill 34321 LNV ENGINEERING Subdivision Mill Creek 360.00 36,561.59

05/14/2020 Expense DD Amy Akers Subdivision Walton 1,400.00 37,961.59

05/14/2020 Expense DD Amy Akers Subdivision TK Ranch 300.00 38,261.59

Total for 50155 Billable Expenses $2,850.00

60050 Community Outreach

Beginning 
Balance

943.50

Total for 60050 Community Outreach

60051 Computer Expense & Repair

Beginning 
Balance

6,899.59

05/07/2020 Expense Administration SAFE program for OSSF records 400.00 7,299.59

Total for 60051 Computer Expense & Repair $400.00

60053 Continuing Education/Training

Beginning 
Balance

580.00

05/13/2020 Expense TML _ Training Administration Traci McGinley training 212.50 792.50

Total for 60053 Continuing Education/Training $212.50

60055 Contract Labor

Beginning 
Balance

25,971.69

05/19/2020 Journal Entry Jimmy 
McClintock

Building Permits Record J McClintock Payable - 284 Wilhem way 600.00 26,571.69

05/19/2020 Journal Entry Jimmy 
McClintock

Building Permits Record J McClintock Payable 460 Gustaf Trail 600.00 27,171.69

Total for 60055 Contract Labor $1,200.00

60057 Dues Licenses & Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

347.60

05/01/2020 Expense GO DADDY Administration email renewal 3 years 1,004.76 1,352.36

05/01/2020 Journal Entry JE Administration Void Duplicate Go Daddy Payment (1,004.76) 347.60

05/01/2020 Expense GO DADDY Administration email renewal 3 years 1,004.76 1,352.36

Total for 60057 Dues Licenses & Subscriptions $1,004.76

60059 Employee Relations

Beginning 
Balance

139.01

05/07/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration outdoor table for lunch and breaks for employees 289.99 429.00

Total for 60059 Employee Relations $289.99

60060 Fees - Accounting

Beginning 
Balance

12,000.00

05/20/2020 Bill Donald L Allman Administration Audit for 2018-2019 4,000.00 16,000.00

Total for 60060 Fees - Accounting $4,000.00

60063 Fees - Bookkeeping

Beginning 
Balance

4,776.30

05/19/2020 Expense BH BOOKKEEPERS Administration May bookkeeping 593.40 5,369.70

Total for 60063 Fees - Bookkeeping $593.40

60065 Fees - Consulting

Beginning 
Balance

10,238.93

Total for 60065 Fees - Consulting

60071 Fees - Legal

Beginning 
Balance

30,400.00

05/14/2020 Expense DD Amy Akers Administration COU Legal 5,137.50 35,537.50

Total for 60071 Fees - Legal $5,137.50



City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     7/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

60072 Fees - Meetings

Beginning 
Balance

86.13

05/01/2020 Expense ZOOM Administration Zoom Monthly meetings 15.99 102.12

Total for 60072 Fees - Meetings $15.99

60075 Fees - Professional

Beginning 
Balance

983.50

05/06/2020 Expense TC21 BIZ DOC INC. Administration overage on contract amount 3.21 986.71

05/08/2020 Bill 34321 LNV ENGINEERING Administration COU Uhland 58 verification of City Limits 112.50 1,099.21

05/28/2020 Expense BIZ DOC INC. Waste Management monthly contract for printer 40.59 1,139.80

05/28/2020 Expense BIZ DOC INC. Administration monthly contract for printer 40.59 1,180.39

Total for 60075 Fees - Professional $196.89

60078 Fees - Property Tax Collection

Beginning 
Balance

686.50

Total for 60078 Fees - Property Tax Collection

60079 Fees - Waste Collection

Beginning 
Balance

61,805.08

05/05/2020 Expense WASTE CONNECTION Waste Management April 2020 7,611.72 69,416.80

Total for 60079 Fees - Waste Collection $7,611.72

60081 Small Equipment & Tools < $2,500

Beginning 
Balance

547.38

Total for 60081 Small Equipment & Tools < $2,500

60087 Fuel

Beginning 
Balance

2,415.07

05/01/2020 Expense FUELMAN Public Works fuel 46.90 2,461.97

05/11/2020 Expense FUELMAN Public Works fuel 42.18 2,504.15

05/11/2020 Expense FUELMAN Public Works fuel 50.05 2,554.20

05/14/2020 Expense FUELMAN Public Works fuel 44.50 2,598.70

05/19/2020 Expense FUELMAN Public Works fuel 24.64 2,623.34

05/19/2020 Expense FUELMAN Public Works fuel 34.54 2,657.88

05/20/2020 Expense FUELMAN Public Works fuel 39.76 2,697.64

05/28/2020 Expense FUELMAN Public Works fuel 44.02 2,741.66

05/31/2020 Journal Entry JE Public Works Adjust Fuelman Gas card bal to actual 36.91 2,778.57

Total for 60087 Fuel $363.50

60090 INS - Liability

Beginning 
Balance

3,072.06

Total for 60090 INS - Liability

60091 INS - Employee Benefit Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

20,415.85

05/15/2020 Expense TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 
INTERGOVERMENTAL RISK POOL

Public Works May 2020 1,910.26 22,326.11

05/15/2020 Expense TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 
INTERGOVERMENTAL RISK POOL

Administration May 2020 596.97 22,923.08

Total for 60091 INS - Employee Benefit Insurance $2,507.23

60092 INS - Workers Compensation

Beginning 
Balance

6,088.00

Total for 60092 INS - Workers Compensation

70020 Bank Charges

Beginning 
Balance

219.79

05/14/2020 Expense Fleet dash Administration Ref # 01351586 29.97 249.76

Total for 70020 Bank Charges $29.97

70030 Merchant Service Fees

Beginning 
Balance

488.57

05/04/2020 Expense Gateway Building Permits March   fee 10.00 498.57

05/11/2020 Expense Merchant Services Building Permits Merchant account service fee monthly for My permit.org 70.95 569.52

Total for 70030 Merchant Service Fees $80.95

70056 Marketing - Website

Beginning 
Balance

1,588.49

Total for 70056 Marketing - Website

70060 Meal Expenses

Beginning 
Balance

29.74

Total for 70060 Meal Expenses

70065 Postage

Beginning 
Balance

1,154.70

05/15/2020 Expense 809409 USPS Waste Management 500 postcard stamps 175.00 1,329.70

Total for 70065 Postage $175.00

70070 Rent - Janitorial Equipment

Beginning 
Balance

701.50

05/08/2020 Bill 5370073 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS Community Center RENTED PORTA POTTY FOR CC RENTAL. LOTS OF RAIN IN THE FORECAST. SEPTIC MIGHT GET 
FULL AND UNABLE TO FLUSH TOILETS INSIDE

100.00 801.50

Total for 70070 Rent - Janitorial Equipment $100.00



City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     8/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

70075 Repairs & Maintenance

Beginning 
Balance

8,765.57

05/05/2020 Expense AMAZON Public Works replace time card machine in Public Works 118.99 8,884.56

05/05/2020 Expense AMAZON Public Works scag mower blades 94.99 8,979.55

05/15/2020 Expense WALMART Public Works water and Gatorade for public works 31.88 9,011.43

05/15/2020 Expense HANSON EQUIPMENT Public Works 2 sets of John Deere Shredder blades 168.12 9,179.55

05/15/2020 Bill 8087 RELIABLE TIRE DISPOSAL Public Works TIRE Disposal 185.00 9,364.55

05/18/2020 Bill COLORADO MATERIALS Public Works BASE 274.78 9,639.33

05/20/2020 Expense AMAZON Public Works john deere parts 10.55 9,649.88

05/26/2020 Credit Card 
Credit

TRACTOR SUPPLY Public Works (2.69) 9,647.19

05/28/2020 Expense TRACTOR SUPPLY Public Works Gravely parts 35.24 9,682.43

05/28/2020 Expense LOWE'S CC Community Center Community center supplies 37.93 9,720.36

Total for 70075 Repairs & Maintenance $954.79

70090 Payroll - Expenses

70091 Payroll - Salaries

70092 Payroll - Salaries - City Administrator

Beginning 
Balance

50,612.35

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Administration Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 2,855.23 53,467.58

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Administration Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 2,855.23 56,322.81

Total for 70092 Payroll - Salaries - City Administrator $5,710.46

70093 Payroll - Salaries - Office Assistant

Beginning 
Balance

16,080.79

Total for 70093 Payroll - Salaries - Office Assistant

70094 Payroll - Salaries - City Clerk

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Traci R. McGinley Administration Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 2,065.23 2,065.23

Total for 70094 Payroll - Salaries - City Clerk $2,065.23

70095 Payroll - Salaries - Public Works Lead

Beginning 
Balance

33,389.19

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Public Works Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 2,040.19 35,429.38

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Public Works Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 2,040.19 37,469.57

Total for 70095 Payroll - Salaries - Public Works Lead $4,080.38

70096 Payroll - Salaries - Public Works

Beginning 
Balance

21,433.51

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Public Works Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 1,358.50 22,792.01

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Public Works Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 1,358.50 24,150.51

Total for 70096 Payroll - Salaries - Public Works $2,717.00

Total for 70091 Payroll - Salaries $14,573.07

70200 Payroll - Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

9,295.95

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Public Works Employer Taxes 103.93 9,399.88

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Administration Employer Taxes 218.43 9,618.31

05/14/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Public Works Employer Taxes 156.08 9,774.39

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Karen S. Gallaher Administration Employer Taxes 218.42 9,992.81

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Matthew Hodge Public Works Employer Taxes 103.92 10,096.73

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Traci R. McGinley Administration Employer Taxes 157.99 10,254.72

05/28/2020 Payroll Check DD Gary D. Gallaher Public Works Employer Taxes 156.07 10,410.79

Total for 70200 Payroll - Taxes $1,114.84

70210 Payroll - Service Fees

Beginning 
Balance

814.42

05/13/2020 Expense INTUIT Public Works monthly payroll service 57.56 871.98

05/13/2020 Expense INTUIT Administration monthly payroll service 57.57 929.55

Total for 70210 Payroll - Service Fees $115.13

Total for 70090 Payroll - Expenses $15,803.04

70220 Uniforms

Beginning 
Balance

295.96

Total for 70220 Uniforms

70300 Supplies - Office

Beginning 
Balance

1,805.41

05/07/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration steno pads  stick tabs, 62.18 1,867.59

05/07/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration markers 8.48 1,876.07

05/07/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration 2 ergonomic chairs 319.98 2,196.05

05/15/2020 Expense WALMART Public Works parts for repairs 13.70 2,209.75

05/20/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration Bank Deposit stamp 9.99 2,219.74

05/28/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration battery back up  4 270.10 2,489.84

05/28/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration HP Lap Top 519.64 3,009.48

05/28/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration ergonomic keyboard 64.99 3,074.47

Total for 70300 Supplies - Office $1,269.06

70301 Supplies - Janitorial

Beginning 
Balance

388.40

05/14/2020 Expense AMAZON Administration case of paper towels 43.45 431.85

05/28/2020 Expense AMAZON Community Center Case of toilet paper 40.36 472.21

Total for 70301 Supplies - Janitorial $83.81

70302 Supplies - Maintenance



City of Uhland
GENERAL LEDGER

May 2020

Accrual Basis     9/9

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME CLASS MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE

Beginning 
Balance

347.60

05/28/2020 Expense LOWE'S CC Public Works weed killer 52.23 399.83

Total for 70302 Supplies - Maintenance $52.23

70400 Telephone & Internet

Beginning 
Balance

1,672.62

05/12/2020 Expense SPECTRUM BUSINESS Administration TIME WARNER CABL TW CABLE TIME WARNER CABL TW CABLE - ID: 0630008761 SPA UHLAND 234.36 1,906.98

05/12/2020 Journal Entry JE Administration Void Spectrum Payment (234.36) 1,672.62

05/18/2020 Expense SPECTRUM BUSINESS Administration TIME WARNER CABLE 233.89 1,906.51

Total for 70400 Telephone & Internet $233.89

70450 Travel - Mileage Reimbursements

Beginning 
Balance

1,885.86

Total for 70450 Travel - Mileage Reimbursements

70500 Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

3,445.53

05/18/2020 Expense COUNTY LINE SUD Administration SERVICE FEE 1.50 3,447.03

05/18/2020 Expense COUNTY LINE SUD Administration water 38.45 3,485.48

05/22/2020 Expense BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, 
INC

Administration City office 52.01 3,537.49

05/22/2020 Expense BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, 
INC

Public Works street lights 164.86 3,702.35

05/22/2020 Expense BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, 
INC

Community Center Community Center 55.73 3,758.08

Total for 70500 Utilities $312.55

80090 Income - Other

Beginning 
Balance

(214.86)

05/04/2020 Credit Card 
Credit

Fuelman Fleet Program Master Card Administration Rebate Reference # 01257044 2.79 (212.07)

05/11/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER Waste Management refund of late fees from prior month 101.67 (110.40)

05/20/2020 Expense TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC 
ACCOUNTS

Waste Management Waste and recycle sales tax pymt - Fees 4.83 (105.57)

Total for 80090 Income - Other $109.29

80100 Grant Income

Beginning 
Balance

66,895.69

05/04/2020 Deposit TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC 
ACCOUNTS

TX CDBG GRANTS 16,407.47 83,303.16

Total for 80100 Grant Income $16,407.47

80101 Grant Expense

Beginning 
Balance

54,851.31

05/04/2020 Check 214 COUNTY LINE SUD TX CDBG GRANTS • County Line SUD in the amount of $16,407.47 for J&K Utility Pay App 2, JM Pipeline Pay Apps 2 
& 3, LCMS invoice 3940

16,407.47 71,258.78

Total for 80101 Grant Expense $16,407.47

80198 Non Sufficient funds

05/07/2020 Expense FLNB NSF Administration Non Sufficient funds 5.00 5.00

05/08/2020 Expense NSF NSF Waste Management NSF 30.31 check 3 500089 (batch payment) USTI 30.31 35.31

05/27/2020 Expense NSF Waste Management Charged Back Checks 5.00 40.31

05/27/2020 Expense NSF Waste Management Non Sufficient funds 30.31 70.62

Total for 80198 Non Sufficient funds $70.62

Not Specified

05/31/2020 Payment NIEVES GUERRA 0.00 0.00

Total for Not Specified $0.00



 

 
June 17, 2020 Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes – Page 1 of 3 

 
 

CITY OF UHLAND 
Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.  
City Hall Council Chambers, 15 North Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 

 
On March 16, 2020, and until further notice or until the state disaster declaration expires, the 
Governor of the State of Texas has suspended certain sections of the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
Therefore, this meeting is hereby posted and will be held in accordance with those sections of the 
Texas Open Meetings Act in effect as of the date of the posting of this agenda.  
 
Notice was given of a Regular Meeting of the Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission of the City 
of Uhland, Texas to be held at 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, June 17, 2020 via Zoom Conference.  
Commissioners and members of the public not attending the meeting in person did so remotely 
by web or telephone.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER.  Chair Jarrett called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Roll Call:  Commissioners Joanne Jarrett, Marcell Teehee, Mary LaPoint and Lacee Duke 
were present.  Commissioner Rueben Mancias and Annie Schultz were absent. 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 None.  
 
C. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

1) Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) – Wastewater – County Line Special 
Utility District 

 
Moved by Commissioner Teehee, seconded by Commissioner Duke to recommend the 
City Council approve the CCN request.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye:  Commissioners Jarrett, Teehee, LaPoint and Duke. 
Nay:  None. 
Abstain:   None. 

 



 

 
June 17, 2020 Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes – Page 2 of 3 

2) Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) – Wastewater – Gristmill Utility 
District  

 
Moved by Commissioner Teehee, seconded by commissioner Duke to recommend the 
City Council approve the CCN request.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
  Aye:  Commissioners Jarrett, Teehee, LaPoint and Duke. 
  Nay:  None. 
 Abstain:   None. 

 
3) Petition of Creation of Public Improvement District - Anderson Park 
 
 After discussion, City Administrator Gallaher explained that the developer would be 

charged $500,000 for the development to remain in the ETJ and not be annexed until 
the PID is paid out in full. 

 
Moved by Commissioner LaPoint, seconded by Commissioner Teehee that prior to the 
City Council considering approval of the Creation of Public Improvement District for 
Anderson Park that the following items be taken into consideration:  1) Number of single 
family homes be brought down from requested 5.78;  2) Serious efforts be made to be 
ecological conscience by using native landscaping and ones that do not require much 
water;  3) That maximum 60% impervious cover be changed to minimum 60% 
impervious cover;  4) That number of homes per acre match the current City figure or 
be below said figure;  5) City’s request for $500,000 by reviewed by third party to ensure 
it is an adequate amount.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
  Aye:  Commissioners Jarrett, Teehee, LaPoint and Duke. 
  Nay:  None. 
 Abstain:   None. 

 
4) Burden of Requirement of Profile Review of Storm Drain - El Camino RV Park 
 

Moved by Commissioner LaPoint, seconded by Commissioner Teehee to deny the 
developers’ request and uphold the City Engineer’s requirement for a Profile Review of 
Storm Drain.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
  Aye:  Commissioners Jarrett, Teehee, LaPoint and Duke. 
  Nay:  None. 
 Abstain:   None. 

 
5) Mill Creek Phase 2 – Final Plat 
 

Moved by Commissioner Duke, seconded by Commissioner Teehee to approve the Final 
Plat.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
  Aye:  Commissioners Jarrett, Teehee, LaPoint and Duke. 
  Nay:  None. 
 Abstain:   None. 



 

 
June 17, 2020 Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes – Page 3 of 3 

 
6) Rocky Road Ranch Zoning Application – Preliminary Plat  

 
Moved by Commissioner Duke, seconded by Commissioner LaPoint that the Preliminary 
Plat be conditionally approved on the conditions stated in the City Engineer’s 
comments.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
  Aye:  Commissioners Jarrett, Teehee, LaPoint and Duke. 
  Nay:  None. 
 Abstain:   None. 

 
7) Rocky Road Ranch Zoning Application – Planned Development District  

 
Moved by Commissioner Duke, seconded by Commissioner Teehee to approve 
notification process and setting hearings for the petition for zoning change.  The motion 
carried by the following vote: 
  Aye:  Commissioners Jarrett, Teehee, LaPoint and Duke. 
  Nay:  None. 
 Abstain:   None. 

 
8) Rocky Road Ranch Zoning Application – Voluntary Annexation  

 
Moved by Commissioner Duke, seconded by Commissioner Teehee to recommend 
approval of the Voluntary Annexation Petition to City Council and to set hearings and 
give notice as required.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
  Aye:  Commissioners Jarrett, Teehee, LaPoint and Duke. 
  Nay:  None. 
 Abstain:   None. 

 
D. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
None.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:24 p.m. 
 





Lo
ck

ha
rt

M
ax

w
el

l

K
yl

e

N
ie

de
rw

al
d

U
hl

an
d

SH
 21

SH
 13

0

IH 35

FM 150

FM 2001

FM 1966

C1038_JeffK
Callout
County Line SUDProp. Sewer CCN































H
A

Y
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

C
A

L
D

W
E

L
L

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

T
R

A
V

I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
R

I
S

T
 
M

I
L
L

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
C

C
N

(
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
1
)

G
R

I
S

T
 
M

I
L
L

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
C

C
N

(
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
2
)

S

.

H

.

 

2

1

S

.

H

.

 

2

1

I.
H

. 
3
5

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F

K
Y

L
E

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F

U
H

L
A

N
D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F

N
I
E

D
E

R
W

A
L
D

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0
1
9

A
T
T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T
 F

.3
2
.1

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 L

O
C

A
T
IO

N
 M

A
P

G
R

IS
T
 M

IL
L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

T
B

P
E

 
N

O
.
 
F

-
1
9

0
9

w
w

w
.
s
w

e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
s
.
c
o

m

H
E

A
D

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
S

3
0

7
 
S

a
i
n

t
 
L

a
w

r
e

n
c
e

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
G

o
n

z
a

l
e

s
 
T

X
 
7

8
6

2
9

P
:
 
8

3
0

.
6

7
2

.
7

5
4

6
F

:
8

3
0

.
6

7
2

.
2

0
3

4

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 
T

E
X

A
S

2
0

5
 
C

i
m

a
r
r
o

n
 
P

a
r
k

 
L

o
o

p
,
 
S

t
e

.
 
A

,
 
B

u
d

a
 
T

X
 
7

8
6

1
0

P
:
 
5

1
2

.
3

1
2

.
4

3
3

6

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

"
 
=

 
4

0
0

0
'

O:\CompanyData\Clients\0762 - BVRT Water Resources, LP\0762-001-17 - Plum Creek Utility WWTP (Task Order #1)\Work in Progress\2-Prelim\PCU CCN Application Exhibits.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000'



 
 

Plum Creek Utility Company, LLC 
PO Box 701201, San Antonio TX 78270  | 512.734.8007 | www.plumcreekutility.com/ 

 
  
June 11, 2020 
 
City of Uhland  
15 N. Old Spanish Trail  
Uhland, TX 78640 
 
 
Subject:  Gristmill Utility Sewer CCN Application - PUC Docket No. 50325 Request for Support 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:  
 
Gristmill Utility (GMU) respectfully requests the City of Uhland's support of its application for a 
Sewer CCN that includes areas within Uhland's City Limits and Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction. A map 
of the proposed Sewer CCN boundary is attached (1).  A Service area Agreement between 
Gristmill Utility (GMU) and County Line Special Utility District (CLSUD) is attached (2).  
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between City of Uhland, County Line Special Utility 
District and Cotton Gin Utility is attached (3).  
 
In 2017 BVRT Utility Holding Company, LLC (Holdco) met with County Line Special Utility District  
(CLSUD) and City of Uhland to discuss Holdco’s pending application of its recently formed 
subsidiary, Cotton Gin Utility Company (CGU) to the PUCT and TCEQ for wastewater treatment 
for the Cotton Gin Estates Subdivision.  At that meeting, the City and CLSUD requested that 
Holdco expand its Cotton Gin project to include the majority of the CLSUD water service area so 
that wastewater service could be provided to the entire community.  Holdco agreed and 
subsequently the City, CLSUD and CGU entered into the MOU wherein the City and the District 
committed to provide a letter of support and provide expedited permits and authorizations for 
the construction of the wastewater system.   As the project evolved and changed locations, CGU 
became Plum Creek Utility (PCU), which is today the entity that is a wholesale wastewater service 
provider to CLSUD.  PCU began providing wastewater service in August 2018.   
 
As PCU became a Wholesale provider of wastewater service, Holdco created a new retail utility, 
Gristmill Utility Company (GMU) which is a retail provider and is assigned its service area within 
the Wholesale agreement between CLSUD and PCU. The proposed CCN for GMU is identified in 
the attached map and is for two residential subdivisions equaling approximately 257 acres in 
total.   
 
 

http://www.plumcreekutility.com/


Plum Creek Utility Company, LLC 
PO Box 701201, San Antonio TX 78270  | 512.734.8007 | www.plumcreekutility.com/ 

 

We respectfully request support from the City of Uhland to establish this Sewer CCN and provide 
retail wastewater service to Uhland's Gristmill Highlands Subdivision and Harmony Hills 
Subdivision. If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (210) 872-1816 or mian@bvrtwater.com. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Mia Natalino  
 
Mia Natalino, P.E. 
General Manager  
Gristmill Utility  

http://www.plumcreekutility.com/
mailto:mian@bvrtwater.com


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

The following terms set forth the understanding between the County Line Special Utility 
District ("District"), the City of Uhland ("City"), and Cotton Gin Utility Company, LLC 
("CGU") ( collectively, the "Parties") regarding the construction, operation, permitting, and 
maintenance of a wastewater collection and treatment system within the boundaries of the 
District. This MOU represents the understanding between the parties and does not constitute a 
binding contract. 

WHEREAS, the District is a Special Utility District organized under the Texas 
Constitution and governed by Chapter 65 of the Texas Water Code, also considered a 
conservation and reclamation district under Article XVI, Section 59, of the Texas Constitution; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City is a Type A General Law municipality located in Hays and 
Caldwell Counties, created in accordance with Chapter 6 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of the State of Texas; and 

WHEREAS, CGU is a Texas limited liability company that provides wastewater utility 
services in Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the City seek to provide wastewater and reclaimed water 
services to their constituents and property owners located within their respective territories; and 

WHEREAS, CGU is proceeding with the permitting, construction, operation, and 
maintenance of a retail wastewater collection and treatment system and reclaimed water system 
to serve the approximately 366-acre Cotton Gin Development located on the west side of Cotton 
Gin Road and the approximately 20-acre development on the east side of Cotton Gin Road, both 
located within the boundaries of the District and the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into a public-public-private partnership to support 
the provision of sewer service within the boundaries of the City and the District; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that CGU's provision of wholesale wastewater and 
reclaimed water service within the boundaries of the City and of the District would afford the 
community with the best and most efficient method of providing service in a timely and cost 
effective manner; and 

NOW THEREFORE, the District, the City, and CGU understand and agree as follows : 

1. The District and the City will provide CGU with a letter of support that CGU may use to 
support and expedite obtaining the necessary permits and authorizations from various 
local, State, and federal regulatory authorities, including the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality and the Public Utility Commission of Texas for the permitting, 

CLSUD - CGU - City of Uhland 
Memorandum of Understanding Page I of2 



construction, operation, and maintenance of a wastewater treatment facility. The Parties 
agree to work together to resolve any issues that could delay the issuance of any 
necessary permits or authorizations . 

2. This MOU will terminate after 18 months if CGU is unable to obtain the necessary 
permits to provide wastewater service to the District. 

Effective and agreed to as of the date of the last signature. 

County Line Special Utility District 

Date l/)Jo/z !2/ 7 
City of Uhland 

~ ~ 
~ 

Date: ~/_/ _- ~/--~~~0~1/_7 _ _ _ 
:; 

CLSUD - CGU - City of Uhland 
Memorandum of Understanding 

Cotton Gin Utility 

-

Page 2 of2 



---
/"·. 
--/ 

.-



D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t &

 
Pu

bl
ic

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

ti
ng

 J
ul

y 
8,

 2
02

0



§
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
78

 a
cr

es
 in

 th
e 

ET
J

§
M

ax
im

um
 o

f 4
50

 s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

§
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
4.

62
 a

cr
es

 o
f a

ct
iv

e 
pa

rk
la

nd
 w

it
h 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

§
A

dd
it

io
na

l 3
.6

6 
ac

re
s 

of
 p

as
si

ve
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

it
h 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

§
M

ax
im

um
 o

f 6
0%

 im
pe

rv
io

us
 c

ov
er

§
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 d
es

ig
n 

gu
id

el
in

es





Ba
se

d 
on

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
t t

he
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

 h
ea

ri
ng

, t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
it

em
s 

in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r d

is
cu

ss
io

n:

§
Lo

t s
iz

e 
an

d 
ov

er
al

l d
en

si
ty

§
M

in
im

um
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
§

Fi
re

 h
yd

ra
nt

 s
pa

ci
ng

§
U

se
 o

f n
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ec
ol

og
ic

al
ly

 c
og

ni
za

nt
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g
§

Co
nn

ec
ti

vi
ty

to
U

hl
an

d 
El

em
en

ta
ry

§
PI

D
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ci

ty





Co
m

m
un

it
y 

Pa
rk

:
4.

62
 a

cr
es

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Lo

t:
3.

66
 a

cr
es

M
is

c.
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e:
1.6

8 
ac

re
s

To
ta

l:
9.

96
 a

cr
es

•
M

in
im

um
 $

30
0,

00
0 

in
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

re
qu

ir
ed

•
Co

m
m

un
it

y 
pa

rk
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

to
 

th
e 

Ci
ty

 a
nd

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 U
hl

an
d

•
A

ll 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 a
re

as
 to

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

by
 H

O
A



§
Fi

re
 h

yd
ra

nt
 s

pa
ci

ng
§

A
ll 

fir
e 

hy
dr

an
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

sp
ac

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 a

nd
/o

r E
SD

§
To

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 s

ub
di

vi
si

on
 p

la
tt

in
g

§
U

se
 o

f n
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ec
ol

og
ic

al
ly

 c
og

ni
za

nt
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g
§

U
se

 o
f n

at
iv

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 re
qu

ir
ed

 in
 D

A
§

Li
st

 o
f s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 p

ro
hi

bi
te

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

cl
ud

ed

§
Co

nn
ec

ti
vi

ty
 to

 U
hl

an
d 

El
em

en
ta

ry
§

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 H

ig
h 

Ro
ad

§
In

te
rn

al
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

to
 s

ch
oo

l d
is

tr
ic

t p
ro

pe
rt

y 

§
PI

D
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ci

ty
§

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

of
 C

ity
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

 &
 P

&Z
 -

$5
00

,0
00

§
PI

D 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 re
qu

es
ts

 fo
r v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts



§
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

gr
ee

m
en

t
§

Si
ng

le
 fa

m
ily

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l w

it
h 

pa
rk

la
nd

/o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e

§
Es

ta
bl

is
he

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

§
Pu

bl
ic

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t F

in
an

ci
ng

 M
ec

ha
ni

sm
§

K
ee

p 
ov

er
al

l e
qu

iv
al

en
t t

ax
 ra

te
 c

om
pe

ti
ti

ve
 w

it
h 

m
ar

ke
t

§
Ci

ty
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

ti
m

in
g 

an
d 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f P

ID
 b

on
ds

§
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 E

TJ
 s

ta
tu

s 
al

lo
w

s 
fo

r h
ig

he
r n

et
 b

on
d 

pr
oc

ee
ds

§
A

llo
w

s
fo

rh
ig

he
rl

ev
el

of
am

en
it

ie
s

an
d

qu
al

it
y 

w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
n

§
Po

rt
io

n 
of

 n
et

 b
on

d 
pr

oc
ee

ds
 p

ay
ab

le
 to

 C
it

y 



 
 8918 Tesoro Dr., Ste. 401   |   San Antonio, TX  78217   |   210.822.2232   |   www.ardurra.com 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
June 17, 2020 
 

Ms. Karen Gallaher        
City Administrator 
City of Uhland 
15 North Old Spanish Trail 
Uhland, TX 78640 
 
Subject: Mill Creek Phase 2  

Final Plat 
 
Dear Ms. Gallaher: 
 

We withdraw our previous letter of conditional approval. The applicant has provided 
sufficient documentation proving that 2019 property taxes have been paid in full. We 
have reviewed the Mill Creek Phase 2 final plat submitted by Carlson, Brigance & 
Doering, Inc. The subdivision conforms with that shown in the preliminary plan for the Mill 
Creek Development, and conforms to the City of Uhland Subdivision Ordinances. 
Therefore, I recommend that the final plat be approved. 
 
Please place the Mill Creek Phase 2 final plat on the next scheduled Planning and 
Zoning agenda for discussion and appropriate action.   
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (210) 822-2232. 
 

Very truly yours, 

LNV, LLC 
TBPE Firm No. F-366 
 

 

 

Joseph T. Arteritano, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
 

 



 

 
10401 Westoffice Drive, Houston, Texas 77042 

P: 713-667-0800    F: 713-667-4262 

Tri-Tech Engineering, LP  TBPE #F-18693 

Tri-Tech Surveying Co., LP  TBPLS#10115900 

155 Riverwalk Drive, San Marcos, Texas 78666 

P: 512-440-0222    F: 512-440-0224 

Tri-Tech Engineering, LP  TBPE #F-18693 

Tri-Tech Surveying Co., LP  TBPLS #10193729 

 

www.tritechtx.com 

1 of 1  

June 18, 2020 

 

City of Uhland 
15 N. Old Spanish Trail 

Uhland, Texas 78640 

 

Attn: Karen Gallaher 

          City Administrator 

 

RE: Harmony Hills Section 1 

       Preliminary Plat Submission 

       Via email (city@uhlandtx.us) 

 

 

Dear Ms. Gallaher 
 

Enclosed herewith please find the following resubmittal in response to the conditional approval that was 

received from the City of Uhland City Council hearing in February of 2020. We believe that the following 

enclosures resolve all conditions presented by the City Council and are requesting approval without 

conditions of the Preliminary Plat for the above referenced subdivision.   

 

Please find the following enclosures: 

1. PDF copy of the Preliminary Plat. 

2. PDF copies of the requested Metes & Bounds descriptions and the corresponding exhibit.   

  

Thank you for your assistance.  If you have any questions or need additional information, please call. 

 

Respectfully, 

Tri-Tech Engineering, L.P. 

 
Al Carroll 

Civil Engineering Manager 

San Marcos Division 

 

 

Conditional Approval Response 20200618 – Prelim Plat.docx  

 

CC: via:email  Don Dempsey 

  David Buchanan 

  Rex Baker 
 















 
 8918 Tesoro Dr., Ste. 401   |   San Antonio, TX  78217   |   210.822.2232   |   www.ardurra.com 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
July 7, 2020 
 

Ms. Karen Gallaher        
City Administrator 
City of Uhland 
15 North Old Spanish Trail 
Uhland, TX 78640 
 
Subject: Harmony Hills Subdivision Section I 

Preliminary Plat Approval 
 
Dear Ms. Gallaher: 
 

We have reviewed the Harmony Hills, Section 1 Preliminary Plat submitted by Tri-Tech, 
Inc. The engineer has submitted metes and bounds descriptions for the various 
drainage easements, which fulfills the sole remaining condition for approval of said 
preliminary plat, which was previously approved with condition by City Council. 
Therefore, we recommend approval of the preliminary plat for the subject subdivision, 
with the caveat, that the attached easements be recorded with the final plat upon its 
approval and subsequent construction of the infrastructure for Section 1 of the 
subdivision.  
 
Please place the Harmony Hills, Section 1 Preliminary Plat on the next scheduled City 
Council meeting for approval. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
me at (210) 822-2232. 
 

Very truly yours, 

LNV, LLC 
TBPE Firm No. F-366 
 

 

 

Joseph T. Arteritano, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
 

 




















	City Council Agenda 20200708
	D1 - 20200603 City Council Minutes
	D2 - Financials
	D2 - 05_2020_Bank Reconciliations_City of Uhland
	05_2020_First Lockhart 318 Checking Bank Recon_Uhland
	05_2020_First Lockhart 102 Money Market Bank Recon_Uhland
	05_2020_First Lockhart 348 Constructoin Bank Recon_Uhland
	05_2020_First Lockhart 782 Debit Card Bank Recon_Uhland
	05_2020_TexStar Recon_City of Uhland

	D2 - 05_2020_Budget vs Actuals_City of Uhland
	D2 - 05_2020_Financials Statements_City of Uhland
	05_2020_Balance Sheet_City of Uhland.pdf
	05_2020_Income Statement_City of Uhland.pdf
	05_2020_Income Statement by Class_City of Uhland.pdf
	05_2020_FYTD Income Statement by Class_City of Uhland.pdf
	05_2020_General Ledger_City of Uhland.pdf


	G Misc - 20200617 P&Z Minutes
	G2 - City of Uhland Letter_06-10-20
	G3 - Executed CLSUD-GMU Sewer Service Area Agreement (SIGNED)
	G3 - GMU CCN Application Service Area Map
	G3 - GMU Request to COU sent 200611
	G3 - MOU City of Uhland County Line SUD Cotton Gin Utility Company LLC
	G4 - Anderson Park Council Package 070820
	G5 - Mill Creek Ph 2 Plat Approval
	G6 - Conditional Approval Response 20200618 - Prelim Plat
	G6 - H Hills Subd - Drainage Easement Document 20200609
	20200609142819471
	20200609142831375
	20200609142843153

	G6 - Harmony HIlls Preliminary Plat Approval
	H Hills Subd - Drainage Easement Document 20200609.pdf
	20200609142819471
	20200609142831375


	G6 - SM-18-1139 Preliminary Plat - Harmony Hills Sec 1
	SM-18-1139 Plat BASE-Preliminary Plat 18x24-PH1 Pg 1
	SM-18-1139 Plat BASE-Preliminary Plat 18x24-PH1 Pg 2
	SM-18-1139 Plat BASE-Preliminary Plat 18x24-PH1 Pg 3
	SM-18-1139 Plat BASE-Preliminary Plat 18x24-PH1 Pg 4




